Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 5, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO CORRECT
RESOLUTION NO. 92-2012, APPROVING AHURA SCIENTIFIC
AS SOLE SOURCE VENDOR FOR PURCHASE OF SPECIAL
OPERATIONS, HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TECHNICAL
RESCUE EQUIPMENT FOR THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND
EMERGENCY SERVICES UNDER THE 2011 STATE
HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM '

On December 1, 2011 (Resolution No. 548-2011), Council approved acceptance of federal
funds from the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security for the purchase of Special
Operations, Hazardous Materials and Technical Rescue Equipment for the Division of Fire
and Emergency Services.

On February 23, 2012 (Resolution No. 92-2012), Council approved Thermo Fisher Scientific
as a sole source provider of equipment: for the Spectal Operations Unit in the Division of
Fire and Emergency Services.

Ahura Scientific is the correct name of the vendor for this equipment.

Council authorization to correct Resolution No. 92-2012, approving Ahura Scientific as a
sole source vendor for purchase of herein described special operations equipment is herby
requested.
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Xe:  Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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